Northampton Pensioners' Forum
on Thursday, 21 July 2016 at 2:00 pm until not later than Time Not Specified
in The Jeffrey Room, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE.

Agenda
1.

Welcomes, introductions and apologies

2.

Minutes and Matters Arising

3.

Phil Harris - Head of Housing and Wellbeing

4.

Cllr Hibbert - Cabinet Member for Housing

5.

Jeanette Pidgen - Locality Manager Nene CCG

6.

Community News Exchange

7.

Action Plan

8.

Suggestions for Items for Future Meetings or Forum Activities

9.

Any Other Business

10.

Date and venues of future Forum Meetings
September 22nd 2-4pm The Guildhall

Map and directions at: www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall
For more information about this meeting please contact:
Alice Morgan, Community Development Officer
alicemorgan@northampton.gov.uk
Tel: 01604 837795
More information about the Forum generally is at: www.northampton.gov.uk/forums
Facebook page: www.northampton.gov.uk/pensionersforumonfacebook

Please note that this Forum is supported and funded by Northampton Borough Council.
The Forum may work in partnership and collaboration with other community groups, councils
and local services from time to time. The views expressed and decisions taken by the Forum
are not necessarily those of Northampton Borough Council.

Agenda Item 1
Northampton Borough Council
January 2013

Code of Conduct for the Forums
This Code of Conduct sets out the standards that the Forums expect of its members. It aims
to provide members with an effective ethical framework in which to do business. It is not
intended to be exhaustive, or to cover every eventuality, but sets out some common sense
requirements to enable the forums to function smoothly and successfully.
It is the responsibility of the Chair to encourage and enable input from forum members, to
ensure all voices are heard.
1. Meeting Etiquette
As an attendee you must comply with the following requirements and any others that may be
stated from time to time:
1.1 Contribute positively to discussions concerning the issues of the meeting
1.2 Be friendly, polite, courteous and respectful at all times to fellow members, and
others present
1.3 Not insult, abuse or use offensive language or behaviour
1.4 Comply with Northampton Borough Councils Equal Opportunities Policy
1.5 Demonstrate actively that you are interested in and care about the issue that you
are discussing and want to make a positive difference
1.6 Show respect for buildings, facilities and equipment being used
1.7 Speak only through the Chairman of the meeting and not interrupt, heckle, make
distracting noises or gestures
1.8 Speak clearly into any microphone provided and comply with any instructions
given about its use
2. Being Objective
2.1 Your own experience and views should inform, but not dominate or dictate how
you participate.
2.2 If you have a specific issue with regards to a service matter to raise these can be
discussed with a member of staff at the end of the each meeting or you can ask
for the appropriate officer details. Meetings attended by other residents are not
the place to raise any issues of this nature.
2.3 Be Fair
2.4 You must have and show respect for the people you deal with, and take their
circumstances and personal differences into account. This is about putting
equality into practice. The key is simply to respect differences fairly, so that you
do not exclude anyone, or treat anyone inappropriately or unfairly because of
their particular circumstances.
Breaching the Code of Conduct
If any person’s behaviour breaches this Code of Conduct, they will be required to leave the
meeting and vacate the premises where it is being held. They will not be permitted to attend
future meetings unless they provide satisfactory evidence to Northampton Borough Council
that they will comply with the Code – e.g. a letter of apology.
If you would like further information or if you would like to discuss the Code of Conduct
please contact Vicki Rockall, Partnerships and Communities Manager at
vrockall@northampton.gov.uk or on 01604 837074

1

Agenda Item 2
Northampton Borough Council - Northampton Pensioners' Forum
Thursday, 12 May 2016

1. WELCOMES, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
Present: Cllr Oldham (CO, Co Chair NBC), Roger Rumsey (RR, Co Chair), Ann
Timson (AT Independent), Hazel Tuttle (HT, Independent), Alice Morgan (AM,
NBC), Mike Hill (MH, Independent), Tony Mallard (TM, NBC), Nisha Mejer *(NM,
NBC), David Hewitt (DH, Independent), Madeline Boys (MB,Independent), Veronica
Male (VM, Tollers and Northamptonshire Dementia Action Alliance), Sue Wright
(SW, Northampton Hope Centre), J Forrest-Smith (JFS, Individual), Maureen Hill
(MHill, Individual), Malcolm Mildren (MM, Individual), Liz Carroll- Wheat (LCW,
School of Life), Matthew Torreson (MT, VIN), Cllr Anna King (Cllr K, NBC), Jeanette
Pidgen (JP, Nene CCG),
*Took minutes
Apologies : Brian Nicholls (BN, Independent)
RR Welcomed everyone to the meeting.
2.

MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING

Minutes agreed as true record.
Matters arising:
ACTION: NM to invite Nicola Hobbs Brake to future forum meeting to give update
about potholes.
ACTION: NM to invite new cabinet member for Highways to future forum meeting.
(Cllr Ian Morris).
Previous agenda item of the bus station was discussed.
ACTION: Invite Steve Bird to discuss buses and bay allocation.

3. SUE WRIGHT - HOPE CENTRE
The Hope Centre was founded in 1974 as Northampton Soup kitchen and it has
grown substantially over 40 years. The name was changed to Hope Centre in 2006
and have been based in Oasis House for four years. There are 48 bedsits and there
are a number of other services/agencies in Oasis house. These include NAASH
(Northampton Association for the Accommodation of the Single Homeless),
Northampton Partnership Homes, medical services etc.
The ethos of the organisation is “every person matters.”

2
Northampton Pensioners' Forum Minutes - Thursday, 12 May 2016

There are many reasons of how people become homeless – often drug and alcohol
addiction is a key factor although this is not always the main cause.
There are many causes of homelessness and it can be a series of events eg – job
loss, rent arrears, health, lack of family stability, traumatic childhood experiences
etc. eg neglect, abuse.
The average life expectancy of a rough sleeper is 47 years. For every one person
on the street, there are 100 in hostels. The Hope Centre sees approx. 120 people
every day and numbers are increasing. Over 30% of new registrations are people
aged under 25.
There is a philosophy at the Hope Centre that we have to give a hand up rather than
a handout. The aim is get people back into a decent lifestyle and to help them
budget. The Centre provides free tea and coffee but charge small amount for food. It
also handouts free underwear and provides free showers.
There are workshop activities and links with other services – eg drug and alcohol
services. Would like to see people back in employment and working with
businesses. So far four clients are working for Coca Cola in Brackmills and in What
Daisy Does.
There is also a social enterprise workshop where clients can refurbish tools and sell
them. This is to help reduce reliance on the Hope Centre.
The Hope Centre targets fundraising are £650k. Research shows that to help a
homeless person would cost £120K per year. So this is a huge saving. Fundraising
efforts including a sleep out which raised £38k. Other efforts include abseil, bike
rides.
Sue invited forum members to visit.
TM: Shame that in 21st century that there is a break down in society. Do you get
people out of town?
SW: Not many. Population of Hope Centre reflects population of Northampton.
Predominantly white British people. There is a growing number of Eastern European
people. 80% male and 20% female.
AT: There are more prostitutes in buildings and there are drug busts. What support
is there for these people?
SW: NAASH deals with this. Normally they are assigned a key worker.
JFS: A big thank you for your work.
DH: There is a lack of affordable housing. We are the 7th richest country in the world
and we can‟t look after our own people. We need to build more social housing.

3
Northampton Pensioners' Forum Minutes - Thursday, 12 May 2016

Cllr K: The volunteers are doing a great job at the Hope Centre and would like to
continue to support this cause.
4. CLLR KING - CABINET MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY
Recommendation has been made about changes to taxi ranks. Looking at possible
road closures on Bridge Street as it very chaotic in the evening.
Bellinge had a week in action and 12 tonnes of rubbish was cleared. The rubbish
was mostly in gardens and pocket parks. An event called Bellinge Fun Day was
organised at the end of the week. We will be doing this in Kings Heath next.
DH: The planters still look derelict in Abington Street.
Cllr O: This issue was raised in a previous meeting and the planters are now being
addressed.
DH: How do we stop people cycling on a footpath?
Cllr K: Signage was put up 4 years ago. Went to factories in Moulton Park and there
was support initially. However, this has dwindled and there is a lack of resources of
PCSOs.
MH: There are parking issues in Poets Corner. Spaces are limited and there is
double parking.
MB: Can something be done about people building at the back of their houses in
Beech Ave?
AT: There is a small cycling route near Spencer Bridge Road. This is dangerous and
needs to be addressed. There are not enough cycling routes.
Cllr King: Acknowledged that new cycling paths were needed.
ACTION: Cllr King to look into the issues raised by forum members.
MH: There is no street lighting in certain areas. Eg - Rushmere Road and
Harlestone Road. This can be dangerous. When you exit the roundabout to go onto
Rushmere Road the speed limit 40 mph. This then reduces to 30 which is
unexpected. Need adequate lighting. Kingsley Road is poorly lit too.
MHill: Agreed about the issues with Rushmere Road.
Cllr King will address.
DH: There is a lamppost on St Matthews Parade which is located in the middle of a
footpath. This is also dangerous.
ACTION: Cllr King and DH to meet to look into this.

4
Northampton Pensioners' Forum Minutes - Thursday, 12 May 2016

Cllr O: There are 744 lampposts which are owned by NBC.
MM: Asked how many are now in use.
Cllr O: There is a scrutiny panel next week to look at this.
5. SCHOOL OF LIFE - LIZ CARROLL-WHEAT
The School of Life project aims to bring generations together through
intergenerational projects. People are encouraged to skill swap through activities.
Eg – youngsters have been teaching the elderly IT skills.
There are other iniatives such as singing for Dementia patients in a care home. The
School of Life has also partnered with schools and knitting projects have been
undertaken. On 18th June people are invited to The Big Northampton PicKnit at
Abington Park (near the bandstand).
MB: There is an issue with transport for the elderly. Please make venues convenient
for people to get to.
TM: Would like to see oral history projects
ACTION: AM/NM to create a project for Pensioners and Youth Forum.

5A. JEANETTE PIDGEN - LOCALITY MANAGER NENE CCG
Nene CCG looks at the primary care of GP services wants to create open and clear
communications with NHS. JP offered to attend the forum on a regular basis to help
raise issues, pilot schemes, hear about the experiences of the NHS and to be a link
between the forum and the NHS.
DH: Support regular services however, issues get lost in bureaucracy. Not sure if
this is the best model as there is a lack of joined up thinking in the NHS.
JP: Money is limited. Best way forward is to look at certain elements of NHS and
invite specialists to come in. The GP is the gateway to services. Best to decide as a
forum which part of services members want.
MB: It is difficult to get appointments at surgeries. Had to wait 5 weeks for an
appointment.
JP: There is a national shortage of GPs. Best to write to practice manager or do a
Friends and Family practice test.
MH: There is a lack of coordination between NHS and social services.
JP: Agreed on this issue. Organisations are now pulling resources together to try
and work differently. Need a better care fund.

5
Northampton Pensioners' Forum Minutes - Thursday, 12 May 2016

VM: Suggest Dementia Services.
ACTION: Invite Gerry McBridey.
DH: Some patients cost more than others. GPs are private companies and we have
lost the focal point of the NHS. People discharged prematurely from hospital.
Cllr O: There is a huge pressure on hospitals to free up beds. There are no longer
house visits. There are too many people coming on to the system and care suffers.
This is not always the GPs fault.
ACTION: JP to liaise with NBC to attend future forums.
5B. ACTION PLAN
AM asked forum members what projects they would like to do with the School of
Life. Suggestions put forward were cooking and housekeeping.
ACTION: AM/NM to progress this.
MB: Would like to start to attend tea dance clubs in particular ballroom sequence
dance.

6. COMMUNITY NEWS EXCHANGE
AT: Two men tried to access garden stating that they were windows cleaners. They
would not give their name.
Cllr O: In these types of circumstances it is best not to allow access.
AK: 25th June is the Mayor Tea Dance at The Guildhall 2-5pm.
AM: Dementia Week 15- 21 May. Various activities have been arranged.
Care and Repair organisation sent the following information:




We once again have a pot of Hardship money to carry out small essential
home repairs for those vulnerable and with limited income and savings.
Works are carried out by our own inhouse team of technicians, all fully paid
for. I have attached our electronic flyer for this. If anyone would like a
supply of leaflets or more information, or would like to access this fund please
contact our office by telephoning 01604 782250 or email
office@careandrepairnorthamptonshire.org.uk.
We are about to launch a „Home Safety and Support‟ Service in Northampton
and will producing flyers in due course (will send to you for circulation). The
service is fully funded for those vulnerable and in need. It provides a

6
Northampton Pensioners' Forum Minutes - Thursday, 12 May 2016

comprehensive home safety assessment (including fire, trips and falls, home
security, home warmth, child safety) and then provides remedial measures to
address risks identified – such as smoke detector, grab rails, door security,
draught exclusion). We are working closely with Northants Fire & Rescue on
this service. For more information, please contact office above.

7. SUGGESTIONS FOR ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS OR FORUM
ACTIVITIES
Not discussed.

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Microphones to be arranged for next meeting.

9. DATE AND VENUES OF FUTURE FORUM MEETINGS
July 21st The Jeffrey Room, The Guildhall. 2-4pm

7
Northampton Pensioners' Forum Minutes - Thursday, 12 May 2016

Northampton Borough Council – Community Forums – Draft Action Plans 2015
Forum Action Plan
Chair:

Cllr. Oldham and Roger Rumsey

Outcomes identified
within the Corporate
Plan:






Objectives:

Responsible Forum:

Pensioner’s Forum

Empowered local communities with a greater capacity to become involved in community life
Promote integration and cohesion
Appropriate support provided to those in most need
Services are fair, accessible and responsive to individual needs residents and customers feel informed and engaged in service quality and
design
 Future developments informed by the views of local people
 Delivery of events to celebrate and enjoy the Town’s heritage and culture
• Identify issues of importance to pensioners who live in the Borough, research/discuss issues and decide on outcomes to achieve
• Promote and sustain effective communication between NBC and pensioners living in the Borough.
• Promoting partnership working by statutory and voluntary sector organisations, and Pensioner’s groups and communities

Actions:

8

Action

Intergenerational project- WW1

Owner

AM

Activity (intelligence led)

Timescale

Cost

Measure

Last
Updated

Oral history project which will develop the skills of both
young people and pensioners around research and
learning and will encourage intergenerational integration.
The project involves working with key partner
Northampton Museum.

July 2015

Nil

Sessions held,
records
archived and
web content
published.

October
2015

Records to be archived and published onto the museum
website, and Flickr site.
Youth training delivered.
Pilot session successfully delivered. To be
developed in 2016/17 in partnership with Voluntary
Impact Northamptonshire’s School of Life

Agenda Item 7

Pair up youth and pensioners forum members, for a
‘memory gathering’ session; the young person will
record the family history and stories that the older
person has to share.

Mark Dementia Awareness Week

AM/VM

Support the NBC One Stop Shop and Dementia Action
Alliance to have an awareness stall for Dementia
th
th
Awareness Week 16 – 20 May.

Work with Nene Clinical
Commissioning Group to provide
the Pensioners Forum with an input
into the CCG and represent the
needs of older people in
Northampton.

AM/JP

Jeanette has confirmed the provision of the following
information for future meetings.





May 2016

Nil

Stall in place

May
2016

Ongoing

Nil

Presentations
held,
information
cascaded,
action plan in
place.

May
2016

Ongoing

Nil

JP to present on Quality Contract.
PH to present on the Veterans Community
Covenant.
GM to discuss with the forum the best way to
provide information around dementia services
in the area.

9
Improve attendance at forum,
bringing different groups together
to build upon the forum. Include
service providers as well as service
users.

Officers – VR &
AM

Continue to publicise the forum through different
communication streams and networks.

%
increase at
forum

March
15

